From:

To:

Sent: 3/9/2021 4:18:45 PM

Subject: FW:. Wildfire risk assessment prioritization output

Attachments: Wildfire Risk Assessment Prioritization Output_Consolidated_190223_vF.XLSX; Wildfire Risk

Prioritization Calculation User Guide 2019_02_23 v2.docx

For whatever its worth then.

erom: [
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:11 PM
To:*

Subject: FW: Wildfire risk assessment prioritization output

See page 13 in the word document.

Sent: Friday, Apri \ :

To:
Subject: Wildfire risk assessment prioritization output

!ére is the consolidated risk assessment prioritization output file. It includes tabs for each of the risk
assessment focus areas:

e System Hardening

e Enhanced Vegetation Management

e Dx Inspections

e Tx Inspections
There is a notes tab that indicates why the number of circuits or mileage is different between each of the
distribution based analyses, and how operational implementation may need to vary from the risk assessment
prioritization. Additionally this was coupled with a narrative of the approach for each assessment that ties into
the Excel outputs that | have included here.

Regards,

KPMG LLP , ENRC Strategy

Direct: | Mobile: I
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